
  
 

 
January 29, 2024 
 
 
BSE Limited 
(Listing Department) 
P. J. Towers, 1

st
 Floor, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001. 
 

Scrip Code: 524200 
 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
Listing Department, 
Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, ‘G’ Block, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400 051. 
 
NSE Symbol: VINATIORGA / Series: EQ 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations, 2015  
 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 please find details of information pertaining to Stop Transfer given herein below which has duly 
authenticated by Company’s RTA (Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.) vide an email dated January 29, 2024, copy 
enclosed for ready reference.  
 

Stop 
Transfer 

Date 

Folio 
No 

Name Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. No. of 
Shares 

Reason 

25.01.2024 012918  
JAGMAL KARSAN 

KANGAD    
175 285501-288500    3000 

Lost by 
holder 

 
This is for your information and records. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Vinati Organics Limited 
 
 
 
 
Milind Wagh  
Company Secretary/Compliance Officer 
 
Encl: As above 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

From: Ali shaikh [mailto:ali.shaikh@linkintime.co.in]  
Sent: 29 January 2024 11:39 

To: Suresh Kotian; shares@vinatiorganics.com 
Cc: Jaya Suvarna 

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 

2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted 

in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 

Client Name : Vinati Organics Limited 

Stop 

Transfer 

Date    

Folio 

No    

Name    Certificate 

No.    

Distinctive 

No.    

No. of 

Shares    

Reason    

25 Jan 

2024 

012918 JAGMAL 

KARSAN 

KANGAD 

175 285501 - 

288500 

3000 Lost By 

Holder 

 

Regards, 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

 

This is an auto generated report. 
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